

CURRICULUM VITAE
Mark D. Roseman

11505 SW 54th Street, Cooper City, Florida 33330 Tel. 860-271-3294
email: mark.roseman@markdavidroseman.com
website: www.markdavidroseman.com

BACKGROUND: Consultant, speaker and researcher in child custody matters. Specialties in holistic interventions to preserve family ties when parents separate. Experience as instructor and specialist in high conflict divorce, mediation and human communication. Professional strengths in family consulting and mediation, community networking and nonprofit management, training and public speaking.

EDUCATION

| | | |
|----------------------------------|----------------------------------|---|
| Ph.D. | Family Studies Cincinnati, OH | Union Institute & University: Therapeutic interventions for high conflict divorce |
| MBA | Marketing | Syracuse University Syracuse, NY |
| BA (with Departmental Honors) | Geography | Clark University Worcester, MA |

PROFESSIONAL CERTIFICATIONS

Parent Coordinator, Center for Conflict Resolution, Nova University (2015)
Professional, Collaborative Divorce Training (2012)
Family Mediator, Supreme Court Appointed, State of Florida (2008-2014)
Child Access Counselor, Level I and II, Children's Rights Council

PUBLICATIONS and WRITING

Contemporary Family Magazine, Publishing and Managing Editor (2021)
Preserving Family Ties, An Authoritative Guide to Understanding Child Custody, (Westbow Press, Spring 2018)
Divorce, Custody and Children: A Continuing Challenge for the Men in Blue, *NYBLUENOW*, (Vol 2, Issue 1, Winter 2013)
Improving Representation of Divorcing Parents and Children, *American Journal of Family Law*, (April, 2007)
Parent Coordinators, An Emerging Assist for Family Court, *Children Magazine*, (Winter, 2008)
"The Ex Files," *Mirabella Magazine* (May, 2000)

Editorial Ad Hoc Board Member, American Journal of Family Therapy, 2020 to present

Contributing Writer: Knight Ridder Tribune Syndicate, 2003 – 2005.

Columnist, "Family Matters" containing opinion and research on family and legal issues. Column distributed in 400 newspapers including LA Times, Stars and Stripes.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Founder and CEO, Preserving Family Ties Media, LLC (2019)

Multimedia company publishing research, education materials and content for broadcast media about family change internationally. Publisher of Contemporary Family Magazine (2021), flagship for Preserving Family Ties Media. Founder of Mark David Roseman & Associates, national support group for targeted parents and family professionals. CEO of Preserving Family Ties Publishing, book publisher of autobiography, and academic textbook and research in field of family change.

Founder and CEO, Toby Center for Family Transitions, Inc. 501c3 (2008-present)

Supervised clinical staff and train monitors for supervised visitation (child access) services. Provide family court mediation Consult with non-custodial and custodial parents on issues of child access and custody. Human Resource consulting on family stress interventions. Provide professional witness services on parental alienation and child access issues. Conduct Curriculum Vitae, Mark D. Roseman, Ph.D.

training workshops for parents and professionals on family communication and divorce recovery.

- Founder of social service non-profit offering array of child reunification and child custody services to improve child outcomes in high conflict and fragile families experiencing stress, trauma brought by child estrangement and interference to child access for parents transitioning through foster care reunification, separation and divorce.
- Manage family mediation services and trainings
- Coordinated supervised visitation, counseling, financial guidance, coaching and support services.
- Recruit and train clinical and non-clinical staff to provide standard and therapeutic visitation services.
- Engage in public and motivational speaking.
- Maintain social media and marketing
- Develop Board members in strategic planning and business strategy.
- Created volunteer and student internship program with area universities.
- Serve as professional witness in court
- Consultant in child custody, shared parenting and co-parenting case management

Assistant Director for Child Access Services, Children's Rights Council, Landover, MD, 2001-2006

- Design national conference agenda and manage six national training and annual conferences
- Provide copy edits for national websites (crckids.org)
- Prepare marketing materials and press releases
- Supervised research in child custody and child outcomes for presentation to state legislatures nationally
- Design, modify and adapt training curriculum for Access Counselor Certification
- Network and collaborate with area agencies
- Assist development of supervised access (visitation) sites in Northeast
- Train professionals, parent mentors for conducting child access program services
- Facilitate workshops in relationships and family communications
- Supervise student interns

PRESENTATIONS and TRAINING

Speaker: Epiphany Awaits, From Sorrow to Strength! A Retreat for Alienated Parents. Jacksonville, Florida (March, 2021)

Offered guidance and support for targeted parents seeking comfort and direction.

Speaker: Guardians for the Future, Lakeland, Florida, April 2020

Discuss the interdisciplinary professional collaboration in improving child outcomes with high conflict separated parents.

Speaker: The 2nd International Conference on Addiction and Theory, Prague, The Czech Republic, May 2019

Addressed fifty researchers in addiction, therapy and policy. Addressed the subject of Opportunities for the Parent Addict for providers from twenty countries. Co-facilitated as conference emcee.

Keynote Speaker: Parents' March for Shared Parenting, Washington, DC, May 2019.

Delivered keynote address on the status of the American family, their challenges and journey through family court..

Presenter: Workshop in association with National Family Law Policy Center, Des Moines, IA (May 2019)

Co-Presenter for pilot workshop based on book, "Preserving Family Ties", written by Dr. Mark D. Roseman. Workshop designed for professionals across the social, physical and mental health sciences to more effectively and holistically assist parents engaged in high conflict divorce.

Keynote Speaker: 14th Annual Parental Alienation Awareness Day, Harrisburg, PA April 2019

Delivered keynote address on the current understanding of parental alienation, its impact on the family and its acknowledgement by the courts.

Speaker: State of Connecticut Legislature's Public Forum on Parental Alienation and Court Reform, February 2019

Addressed the Connecticut State Legislature's investigation of parental alienation's impact on family, its significance in family court, its treatment by the therapeutic community and its relevance in high conflict divorce child custody decisions.

Keynote Speaker: Guardians for New Futures, Port St. Lucie, Florida, September 2018

Introduced interdisciplinary conference on child welfare as impacted by family change, violence in schools, and high conflict divorce.

Speaker: 1st Annual Shared Parenting Conference, Alexandria, Virginia, May 2018

Addressed 150 shared custody advocates from across the United States about the history of joint custody in this country, my role in helping create this change and offering design of child advocacy functions within organizations.

Speaker: Mental Health Association of Palm Beach County, May 2018

Addressed 30 mental health providers on their role in influencing child custody decisions within context of family court and dependency court where foster children issues are paramount.

Speaker: Supervised Visitation Network Conference, Austin, Texas June 2017

Participated in workshop examining how to create more effective parent and child reunifications using supervised visitation services in the community.

Speaker: Community Fraternal Organization Network, Lake Wales, FL October 2014

Addressed leaders of fifteen fraternal organizations on the work of the reuniting children within framework of family court.

Speaker: Featured speaker at comedy show fundraiser for Toby Center, Boynton Beach, 2012.

Discussed the work of reuniting children and parents and incorporating multiple services to serve as interventions to preserve family relationships when parents separate.

Speaker: Child Access and the Law, West Palm Beach, FL April 2009.

Addressed child custody evaluators, general public on the topics of child estrangement and parental alienation.

Speaker: Connecticut Commission on Divorce, Custody and Children, Quinnipiac University School of Law, Hamden, CT April, 2003.

Provided critical analysis of proposed family law statutes to members of the Connecticut state legislature, family court judges and members of the family court systems from around the State. including attorneys, policymakers and psychotherapists.

Speaker: Connecticut Family Resource Librarians, Hamden, CT November, 2001

Discussed the challenges to Family Resources needed by families and how to obtain feedback from those families needing such help in preserving their structure and adapting to structural changes through separation and divorce.

Speaker: Stepfamily Association of America, New Orleans, LA March, 2000.

Examined how love and its expressions gauge emotional health for children and their healthful interactions within blended and with biological parents.

Speaker: Annual Parent Teachers Association (PTA) Conference, Waterbury, CT June, 2000 “Educators, the Education Process and Children of Divorce”

Examined the needs of today’s public-school children, how parental conflict affects scholastic achievement and how traditional education processes conflict with that achievement.

CONSULTING

Consultant, Governor’s Commission on Divorce, Custody and Children (2000-2003)

Helped to identify priorities for public testimony by parents and family professionals necessary for review of Connecticut statutes on family law.

Consultant, Connecticut State Fatherhood Initiative, Collaboration Committee, 1999-01

Helped identify interdisciplinary efforts and communication procedures for strengthening the role of fathers in the lives of their children.

Consultant, International Association for Psychology and the Performing Arts, 1999.

Helped organize international association of psychologists, therapists seeking to aid performing artists achieve their maximum ability. Managed conference; created website and public relations materials.

Curriculum Vitae, Mark D. Roseman, Ph.D.

ACADEMIC EXPERIENCE

Adjunct Professor, Sociology, Strayer University, Coral Springs, FL 2010-11

Teach Fundamentals of Sociology; Sociology of Developing Countries; Sociology and the Law to students seeking associate's degree.

Practitioner in Residence, Dept. of Communications, University of New Haven. 2009-10

Full time faculty member. Teach *Fundamentals of Human Communication* and *Group Communication* to first and second year students. Use of lecture, video, guest speakers and class exercises.

Appointed by Dean of the College of Liberal Studies to serve on Military Student Advisory Committee and to provide assessment of digital student archival system.

Adjunct Professor, Sociology, Quinebaug Valley Community College. 2003

Teach Fundamentals of Sociology Theory and Application (Soc. 101) to students including older returning students, young parents and those seeking human service associates degree.

Theory and applications taught through discussion, video, guest lecturers, off campus tours.

Adjunct Professor, Human Development and Family Studies. University of Rhode Island. 2002-2003

Teach *Marriages and Families* to undergraduates. Examine family dynamics, including foundation of family, cross cultural examinations of family and the meanings of love and communication challenges within a family context.

Adjunct Professor, Sociology, International Business, Marketing Essentials. Quinnipiac University, 1998-2002.

Taught *Introduction to Sociology* to undergraduates. Examined sociology through the concepts of culture, perception and values to explain their relationship to family, social and public policy issues.

International Culture and Business course focusing on national cultures and globalization issues in relationship to business practice through lecture, guest speakers and multi-media.

Taught *Essentials of Business Marketing*, a business basics required course to business and non-business undergraduates through lecture, guest speakers and multi-media.

Adjunct Professor, Sociology. Southern Connecticut State University, 2001-2002.

Taught *Fundamentals of Sociology of the Family* to undergraduates. Course incorporated family dynamics as they pertain by gender, ethnicity and race, and examined family issues from marriage, divorce to elder care. Video, guest speakers and lecture format.

Adjunct Professor, Communication and Management. University of New Haven, 1998-2003.

Designed first course in *Non-Profit Organization Management* for new curriculum with non-profit agency focus. Course format included lecture, discussion and guest speaker. Students were primarily staff from non-profit organizations in New Haven and Fairfield County areas.

Teach *Fundamentals of Human Communication Theory*, a prerequisite to Communication Department coursework. This course looks both to comparative communication theory and identifies inter and cross-cultural communication challenges.

Taught *Introduction to Management*, a basic management course for business and non-business undergraduates through lecture, guest speakers and multi-media.

PERSONAL INTERESTS

Writer and Poet.

Preserving Family Ties, A Guide to Understanding Divorce and Child Custody (WestBow Press, 2018)

Fatherhood Transitions (self, 2006)

Community Poet Award, Norwich Ledger Newspaper Community Award in Poetry (2007)

Stand Up Comedian and Emcee

Children's Rights Council National Conference, Author's Roast (2005– 06)

New England Comedy Tour (1998-2001)